

### In This Issue:

- The New London Branch Committee
- Thanks to those Committee Members who have stepped down
- Welcome to the new members of the committee

### Winter Meetings:

#### October 12<sup>th</sup> 2017

Skempton Building, Imperial College  
18.00 for 18.30 start  
(Joint with LMS)

#### October 19<sup>th</sup> 2017

Skempton Building, Imperial College  
18.00 for 18.30 start  
(In celebration of David deacon's Life)

#### November 9<sup>th</sup> 2017

Skempton Building, Imperial College  
18.00 for 18.30 start  
(Joint with Welding and Joining – TWI)

#### December 7<sup>th</sup> 2017

Royal Overseas League London  
12.00 for 13.00 Lunch  
(Christmas Lunch)

## London Branch Committee

The new season of The Institute of Corrosion London Branch will begin on 12<sup>th</sup> October 2017 with an exciting and informative set of evening meetings.

At the recent AGM, a new committee was elected with some new faces coming into the committee who will bring some fresh ideas for the continued growth of London Branch. Each member of the committee has a specific role if you need to contact them on that issue as below.

Name	Primary	Secondary
David Mobbs	Chair	
George Winning	Vice Chair	Events speakers
Trevor Osborne	Event Venue Imperial	Christmas party
James Glynn	Treasurer	
Paul Brooks	Secretary	Christmas Party (Chair)
Polina Zabelina	Web updates	Events shadow speakers
Sarah Vasey	Young ICorr	
Ben Moorhouse	Invitations (Eventbrite)	Web updates shadow
Steve Barke	Membership Development	
Brian Goldie	PR	Secretary shadow

There are a number of members who have stepped down from the committee and we would like to thank them for their exemplary work which combined represents nearly 100 years' service to London Branch. Thank you and we look forward to seeing you at the London Branch meetings in the coming years;

John O'Shea  
David Dore  
Mash Biagioli  
Mike Allen  
Geoff White

The new program will be posted on the website and on the [Calendar](#) in the coming months.

If you would like to contact the London branch for general information or if you have a presentation you would like to give at one of our meetings, you can email us at [icorrlondon@gmail.com](mailto:icorrlondon@gmail.com)

**January 11<sup>th</sup> 2018**

Skempton Building, Imperial  
College

18.00 for 18.30 start

**February 8<sup>th</sup> 2018**

Skempton Building, Imperial  
College

18.00 for 18.30 start

**March 8<sup>th</sup> 2018**

Skempton Building, Imperial  
College

18.00 for 18.30 start

**April 12<sup>th</sup> 2018**

Skempton Building, Imperial  
College

18.00 for 18.30 start

**Contact Us:**

[www.icorr.org](http://www.icorr.org)

[iangeorgeuk2@yahoo.co.uk](mailto:iangeorgeuk2@yahoo.co.uk)

[immasuwiryamobbs@yahoo.com](mailto:immasuwiryamobbs@yahoo.com)

The dates for the new season meetings are shown below.

Date	Topic	Comment
12 <sup>th</sup> <b>October</b> 2017		joint meeting with LMS
19 <sup>th</sup> <b>October</b> 2017	Special meeting with SCI	In celebration of David Deacon's life
9 <sup>th</sup> <b>November</b> 2017		joint Meeting with W&J (TWI)
7 <sup>th</sup> <b>December</b> 2017	Christmas lunch	ROSL
11 <sup>th</sup> <b>January</b> 2018		
8 <sup>th</sup> <b>February</b> 2018		
8 <sup>th</sup> <b>March</b> 2018		
12 <sup>th</sup> <b>April</b> 2018		Joint meeting with NACE

We look forward to seeing you at our meeting for the 2017- 2018 season.